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STATE OF CONNECTI CUT
STATE EMPLOYEES' RETI REMENT COWMM SSI ON.
LEGAL AND PERSONNEL SUBCOWM TTEE

DATE: COctober 8, 2025
LOCATION: VI A ZOOM

Present:

Chai rman Peter Adoneit

Trustee Brian Hill

Trustee M chael CA€™Bri en

Commi ssi on Counsel M chael Rose (Rose Kallor, LLP)
Conmmi ssi on Counsel Cindy Cieslak (Rose Kallor, LLP)
Commi ssi on Tax Counsel Bruce Barth (Robinson & Cole LLP)
Commi ssion Tax Counsel Virginia McGarrity (Robinson &
Col e LLP)

John Herrington, Retirenment Services D vision Drector
Robert Hel fand, Retirenent Services Division

Benj am n Sedrowski, Retirenent Services Division
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(Proceedi ngs began at 8:33 a.m)

CHAI RVAN ADQMVEI T: This is Peter Adoneit.

This is the nonthly neeting of the State Enpl oyees'
Retirenment Comm ssion Legal and Personnel

Subcomm ttee being held renotely using Zoom
technol ogy. Do you have the attendance, C ndy?

ATTORNEY Cl ESLAK: Good norning. This is
C ndy Ci eslak. Present today we have Chairman Peter
Adoneit, Trustee Brian Hll, Trustee M chael
O Bri en.

Fromthe Retirenent Services D vision: John
Herri ngton, Robert Hel fand, and Benjam n Sedr owski .

From Rose Kal |l or, General Counsel: M chael Rose
and C ndy G esl ak.

From Tax Counsel Robinson and Col e: Bruce Barth
and Virginia MGrrity.

CHAI RVAN ADQMVEI T: kay, we wll need a notion
to anmend the agenda to add the Jeffrey Patton
appeal , the extension of tine.

MR HLL: I'dIlike to nake a notion that we
anmend the agenda to add the Jeffrey Patton matter
for extension of tine on the appeal.

MR OBRIEN. Mke O Brien, second.

CHAI RVAN ADQOMVEI T: Any di scussion? Hearing
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none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand. It's
unani nous. The ayes have it.

Ckay, now we need a notion to go into Executive
Sessi on, please.

MR HLL: M. Chairman, this is Brian HIlIl. |
make a notion that we nove into Executive Session
and that we include the follow ng individuals
because they nmay have information that's pertinent
to the matters we'll be discussing: G ndy G esl ak,
Bruce Barth, Virginia McGarrity, Bert Hel fand, Ben
Sedr owski, M chael Rose, and who's the person on the
phone?

ATTORNEY Cl ESLAK: John Herri ngton.

MR, H LL: And John Herrington.

MR OBRIEN. Mke O Brien, second.

CHAI RVAN ADQOMVEI T: Any di scussion? Hearing
none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand. It's

unani nous. The ayes have it.

(Executive Session 8:35 a.m to 9:12 a.m)

CHAI RVAN ADOMEI T:  The Patton appeal. W need
a notion on extension.
MR. HI LL: M. Chairman, this is Brian HII.

|'d like to nove that the Subcomm ttee recommend to
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the Full Conm ssion that we grant M. Patton's
extension of tine to file his appeal until Decenber
15t h, 2025.

MR O BRIEN. Mke O Brien, second.

CHAI RVAN ADQMVEI T: Any di scussion? Hearing
none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand.
Opposed nay or raise your hand. It's unani nous.
The ayes have it.

Jeffrey Ford.

MR HLL: M. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.
I"d like to nove that the Subcomm ttee reconmend to
the Full Comm ssion that M. Ford's request for
reconsi derati on be deni ed.

MR OBRIEN. Mke O Brien, second.

CHAI RVAN ADQOMVEI T: Any di scussion? Hearing
none, all in favor, say aye or raise your hand.
Opposed nay or raise your hand. It's unaninous.
The ayes have it.

Bowman.

MR HLL: M. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.
I'"d like to nove that the Subcomm ttee reconmends to
the Full Conm ssion that Ms. Bowman's request for
reconsi derati on be deni ed.

MR OBRIEN. Mke O Brien, second.

CHAI RVAN ADQOMVEI T: Any di scussion? Hearing
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none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand.
Qpposed nay or raise your hand. It's unaninous, the
ayes have it.

Adj our nnent .

ATTORNEY Cl ESLAK: M. Chairman, before we

adjourn, was there a notion on WIIliam Pagoni ?

CHAI RVAN ADQMVEI T: | thought there was. Was
t here?

ATTORNEY Cl ESLAK: | have Patton, Ford, and
Bowman.

MR. H LL: There was not.

ATTORNEY ClIESLAK: If the trustees are inclined
to make a recommendati on, that would be good.

CHAI RVAN ADOMEI T: Sorry about that.

MR HLL: M. Chairman, this is Brian HIlIl. |
nove that the subcommttee recommend to the Ful
Commi ssi on approval of the declaratory ruling as
drafted.

MR O BRIEN. Mke O Brien, second.

CHAI RVAN ADQMVEI T: Thank you. Al in favor
say aye or raise your hand. Opposed nay or raise
your hand. [It's unaninous, the ayes have it. Thank
you.

MR HLL: M. Chairman, this is Brian HII.

Move that we adjourn.
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MR. O BRI EN: M ke O Brien, second.

CHAI RVAN ADQVEI T: Al in favor, say aye or

rai se your hand. |It's always unani nous.
have it.

(Meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m)

The ayes
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REPORTER S CERTI FI CATE

|, Wendy Maltisky, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is, to the best of ny skill and ability, a true
and accurate transcript of the State of Connecticut State
Enpl oyees' Retirenent Conm ssion, Legal and Personnel

Subcomm ttee held on Cctober 8, 2025.

WM Wﬂ/%@jf
J v
Wendy Malitsky, Notary Public
My Conm ssion Expires March 31, 2030
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 02           STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT COMMISSION.
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 06  

 07  Present:

     Chairman Peter Adomeit

 08  Trustee Brian Hill

     Trustee Michael Oâ€™Brien

 09  Commission Counsel Michael Rose (Rose Kallor, LLP)

     Commission Counsel Cindy Cieslak (Rose Kallor, LLP)

 10  Commission Tax Counsel Bruce Barth (Robinson & Cole LLP)

 11  Commission Tax Counsel Virginia McGarrity (Robinson &

     Cole LLP)

 12  John Herrington, Retirement Services Division Director

     Robert Helfand, Retirement Services Division

 13  Benjamin Sedrowski, Retirement Services Division
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 01               (Proceedings began at 8:33 a.m.)

 02  

 03            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   This is Peter Adomeit.

 04       This is the monthly meeting of the State Employees'

 05       Retirement Commission Legal and Personnel

 06       Subcommittee being held remotely using Zoom

 07       technology.  Do you have the attendance, Cindy?

 08            ATTORNEY CIESLAK:   Good morning.  This is

 09       Cindy Cieslak.  Present today we have Chairman Peter

 10       Adomeit, Trustee Brian Hill, Trustee Michael

 11       O'Brien.

 12            From the Retirement Services Division: John

 13       Herrington, Robert Helfand, and Benjamin Sedrowski.

 14            From Rose Kallor, General Counsel: Michael Rose

 15       and Cindy Cieslak.

 16            From Tax Counsel Robinson and Cole: Bruce Barth

 17       and Virginia McGarrity.

 18            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Okay, we will need a motion

 19       to amend the agenda to add the Jeffrey Patton

 20       appeal, the extension of time.

 21            MR. HILL:  I'd like to make a motion that we

 22       amend the agenda to add the Jeffrey Patton matter

 23       for extension of time on the appeal.

 24            MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.

 25            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Any discussion?  Hearing
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 01       none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand.  It's

 02       unanimous.  The ayes have it.

 03            Okay, now we need a motion to go into Executive

 04       Session, please.

 05            MR. HILL:  Mr. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.  I

 06       make a motion that we move into Executive Session

 07       and that we include the following individuals

 08       because they may have information that's pertinent

 09       to the matters we'll be discussing: Cindy Cieslak,

 10       Bruce Barth, Virginia McGarrity, Bert Helfand, Ben

 11       Sedrowski, Michael Rose, and who's the person on the

 12       phone?

 13            ATTORNEY CIESLAK:   John Herrington.

 14            MR. HILL:  And John Herrington.

 15            MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.

 16            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Any discussion?  Hearing

 17       none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand.  It's

 18       unanimous.  The ayes have it.

 19  

 20            (Executive Session 8:35 a.m. to 9:12 a.m.)

 21  

 22            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  The Patton appeal.  We need

 23       a motion on extension.

 24            MR. HILL:  Mr. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.

 25       I'd like to move that the Subcommittee recommend to
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 01       the Full Commission that we grant Mr. Patton's

 02       extension of time to file his appeal until December

 03       15th, 2025.

 04            MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.

 05            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Any discussion?  Hearing

 06       none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand.

 07       Opposed nay or raise your hand.  It's unanimous.

 08       The ayes have it.

 09            Jeffrey Ford.

 10            MR. HILL:  Mr. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.

 11       I'd like to move that the Subcommittee recommend to

 12       the Full Commission that Mr. Ford's request for

 13       reconsideration be denied.

 14            MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.

 15            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Any discussion?  Hearing

 16       none, all in favor, say aye or raise your hand.

 17       Opposed nay or raise your hand.  It's unanimous.

 18       The ayes have it.

 19            Bowman.

 20            MR. HILL:  Mr. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.

 21       I'd like to move that the Subcommittee recommends to

 22       the Full Commission that Ms. Bowman's request for

 23       reconsideration be denied.

 24            MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.

 25            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Any discussion?  Hearing
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 01       none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand.

 02       Opposed nay or raise your hand.  It's unanimous, the

 03       ayes have it.

 04            Adjournment.

 05            ATTORNEY CIESLAK:  Mr. Chairman, before we

 06       adjourn, was there a motion on William Pagoni?

 07            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   I thought there was.  Was

 08       there?

 09            ATTORNEY CIESLAK:  I have Patton, Ford, and

 10       Bowman.

 11            MR. HILL:  There was not.

 12            ATTORNEY CIESLAK:  If the trustees are inclined

 13       to make a recommendation, that would be good.

 14            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Sorry about that.

 15            MR. HILL:  Mr. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.  I

 16       move that the subcommittee recommend to the Full

 17       Commission approval of the declaratory ruling as

 18       drafted.

 19            MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.

 20            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Thank you.  All in favor

 21       say aye or raise your hand.  Opposed nay or raise

 22       your hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.  Thank

 23       you.

 24            MR. HILL:  Mr. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.

 25       Move that we adjourn.
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 01            MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.

 02            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   All in favor, say aye or

 03       raise your hand.  It's always unanimous.  The ayes

 04       have it.

 05            (Meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m.)
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 01                    REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

 02  

 03            I, Wendy Maltisky, do hereby certify that the

 04  foregoing is, to the best of my skill and ability, a true

 05  and accurate transcript of the State of Connecticut State

 06  Employees' Retirement Commission, Legal and Personnel

 07  Subcommittee held on October 8, 2025.

 08  

 09  ___________________________________

 10  Wendy Malitsky, Notary Public

 11  My Commission Expires March 31, 2030
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  1                      STATE OF CONNECTICUT                  

  2            STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT COMMISSION.         

  3                LEGAL AND PERSONNEL SUBCOMMITTEE            

  4                                                            

                        DATE:  October 8, 2025                 

  5                      LOCATION:  VIA ZOOM                   

  6                                                            

  7   Present:                                                 

      Chairman Peter Adomeit                                   

  8   Trustee Brian Hill                                       

      Trustee Michael O’Brien                                  

  9   Commission Counsel Michael Rose (Rose Kallor, LLP)       

      Commission Counsel Cindy Cieslak (Rose Kallor, LLP)      

 10   Commission Tax Counsel Bruce Barth (Robinson & Cole LLP) 

 11   Commission Tax Counsel Virginia McGarrity (Robinson &    

      Cole LLP)                                                

 12   John Herrington, Retirement Services Division Director   

      Robert Helfand, Retirement Services Division             

 13   Benjamin Sedrowski, Retirement Services Division         

 14                                                            

 15                                                            

 16                                                            

 17                                                            

 18                                                            

 19                                                            

 20                                                            

 21                                                            

 22                                                            

 23                                                            

 24                                                            

 25                                                            
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  1                (Proceedings began at 8:33 a.m.)            

  2                                                            

  3             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   This is Peter Adomeit.     

  4        This is the monthly meeting of the State Employees' 

  5        Retirement Commission Legal and Personnel           

  6        Subcommittee being held remotely using Zoom         

  7        technology.  Do you have the attendance, Cindy?     

  8             ATTORNEY CIESLAK:   Good morning.  This is     

  9        Cindy Cieslak.  Present today we have Chairman Peter

 10        Adomeit, Trustee Brian Hill, Trustee Michael        

 11        O'Brien.                                            

 12             From the Retirement Services Division: John    

 13        Herrington, Robert Helfand, and Benjamin Sedrowski. 

 14             From Rose Kallor, General Counsel: Michael Rose

 15        and Cindy Cieslak.                                  

 16             From Tax Counsel Robinson and Cole: Bruce Barth

 17        and Virginia McGarrity.                             

 18             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Okay, we will need a motion

 19        to amend the agenda to add the Jeffrey Patton       

 20        appeal, the extension of time.                      

 21             MR. HILL:  I'd like to make a motion that we   

 22        amend the agenda to add the Jeffrey Patton matter   

 23        for extension of time on the appeal.                

 24             MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.            

 25             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Any discussion?  Hearing   
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  1        none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand.  It's

  2        unanimous.  The ayes have it.                       

  3             Okay, now we need a motion to go into Executive

  4        Session, please.                                    

  5             MR. HILL:  Mr. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.  I

  6        make a motion that we move into Executive Session   

  7        and that we include the following individuals       

  8        because they may have information that's pertinent  

  9        to the matters we'll be discussing: Cindy Cieslak,  

 10        Bruce Barth, Virginia McGarrity, Bert Helfand, Ben  

 11        Sedrowski, Michael Rose, and who's the person on the

 12        phone?                                              

 13             ATTORNEY CIESLAK:   John Herrington.           

 14             MR. HILL:  And John Herrington.                

 15             MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.            

 16             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Any discussion?  Hearing   

 17        none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand.  It's

 18        unanimous.  The ayes have it.                       

 19                                                            

 20             (Executive Session 8:35 a.m. to 9:12 a.m.)     

 21                                                            

 22             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  The Patton appeal.  We need 

 23        a motion on extension.                              

 24             MR. HILL:  Mr. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.   

 25        I'd like to move that the Subcommittee recommend to 
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  1        the Full Commission that we grant Mr. Patton's      

  2        extension of time to file his appeal until December 

  3        15th, 2025.                                         

  4             MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.            

  5             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Any discussion?  Hearing   

  6        none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand.      

  7        Opposed nay or raise your hand.  It's unanimous.    

  8        The ayes have it.                                   

  9             Jeffrey Ford.                                  

 10             MR. HILL:  Mr. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.   

 11        I'd like to move that the Subcommittee recommend to 

 12        the Full Commission that Mr. Ford's request for     

 13        reconsideration be denied.                          

 14             MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.            

 15             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Any discussion?  Hearing   

 16        none, all in favor, say aye or raise your hand.     

 17        Opposed nay or raise your hand.  It's unanimous.    

 18        The ayes have it.                                   

 19             Bowman.                                        

 20             MR. HILL:  Mr. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.   

 21        I'd like to move that the Subcommittee recommends to

 22        the Full Commission that Ms. Bowman's request for   

 23        reconsideration be denied.                          

 24             MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.            

 25             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Any discussion?  Hearing   
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  1        none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand.      

  2        Opposed nay or raise your hand.  It's unanimous, the

  3        ayes have it.                                       

  4             Adjournment.                                   

  5             ATTORNEY CIESLAK:  Mr. Chairman, before we     

  6        adjourn, was there a motion on William Pagoni?      

  7             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   I thought there was.  Was  

  8        there?                                              

  9             ATTORNEY CIESLAK:  I have Patton, Ford, and    

 10        Bowman.                                             

 11             MR. HILL:  There was not.                      

 12             ATTORNEY CIESLAK:  If the trustees are inclined

 13        to make a recommendation, that would be good.       

 14             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Sorry about that.           

 15             MR. HILL:  Mr. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.  I

 16        move that the subcommittee recommend to the Full    

 17        Commission approval of the declaratory ruling as    

 18        drafted.                                            

 19             MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.            

 20             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   Thank you.  All in favor   

 21        say aye or raise your hand.  Opposed nay or raise   

 22        your hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.  Thank

 23        you.                                                

 24             MR. HILL:  Mr. Chairman, this is Brian Hill.   

 25        Move that we adjourn.                               
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  1             MR. O'BRIEN:  Mike O'Brien, second.            

  2             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:   All in favor, say aye or   

  3        raise your hand.  It's always unanimous.  The ayes  

  4        have it.                                            

  5             (Meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m.)               
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  1                     REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE                 

  2                                                            

  3             I, Wendy Maltisky, do hereby certify that the  

  4   foregoing is, to the best of my skill and ability, a true

  5   and accurate transcript of the State of Connecticut State

  6   Employees' Retirement Commission, Legal and Personnel    

  7   Subcommittee held on October 8, 2025.                    

  8                                                            

  9   ___________________________________                      

 10   Wendy Malitsky, Notary Public                            

 11   My Commission Expires March 31, 2030                     
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